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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE

TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others

FROM: Keith Austin, Chief Road Construction Inspector

DATE: October 22, 2015

EVENT:  West Old Plank Village Drive Concrete Panel Repair
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Boone County Resource Management, through contractor Straight Edge
Concrete, will be replacing concrete panels on West Old Plank Village Drive.

Weather permitting, work will begin on Tuesday, October 27, 2015 and is
expected to take ten business days. Repairs will be made between the hours
of 7:00 am and 5:00 pm and consist of sawing the perimeter of and removing
the damaged concrete panels, removal of unsuitable base material, compaction
of rock base, and pouring replacement concrete panels. Newly poured
concrete will be required to cure for 5 days prior to traffic being allowed on it.

The street will be closed to one lane of traffic and driveways in the area of
work may be limited or unavailable during the construction period. No
parking signs will be posted in advance and any vehicles remaining on the
road at the time of construction will be towed at the owner’s expense.

Not all damaged panels will be replaced during this project. Panels with
minor cracking or those within close proximity to a storm sewer being studied
for replacement will not be replaced at this time.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Boone County Resource
Management at 573-886-4339.



